AY 2012 - AY 2015 DEGREES AWARDED AND TOP-TEN DEGREES

&

AUGUST 2015 ACADEMIC PROGRAM INVENTORY



Dr. Glenn F. Boyce, Commissioner

DEGREES



PUBLISHED BY:

OFFICE OF STRATEGIC RESEARCH
3825 RIDGEWOOD ROAD
JACKSON, MS 39211
PHONE: (601) 432-6288
WWW.MISSISSIPPI.EDU/RESEARCH

DEGREES

BOARD OF TRUSTEES STATE INSTITUTIONS of HIGHER LEARNING

Alan W. Perry, President Jackson

Dr. Douglas W. Rouse, Vice President *Hattiesburg*

Karen L. Cummins *Oakland*

Thomas Duff *Hattiesburg*

Dr. Bradford J. Dye, III Oxford

Shane Hooper *Tupelo*

Dr. Alfred E. McNair, Jr. *Ocean Springs*

Chip Morgan *Stoneville*

Hal Parker *Bolton*

Christine Lindsay Pickering Biloxi

C. D. Smith, Jr. *Meridian*

Dr. J. Walt Starr *Columbus*

Dr. Glenn F. Boyce Commissioner of Higher Education

INSTITUTION EXECUTIVE OFFICERS

Dr. Alfred Rankins, Jr., President *Alcorn State University*

Dr. William N. LaForge, President Delta State University

Dr. Carolyn W. Meyers, President Jackson State University

Dr. Mark E. Keenum, President Mississippi State University

Dr. James B. Borsig, President Mississippi University for Women

Dr. William B. Bynum, Jr., President Mississippi Valley State University

Dr. Jeffrey S. Vitter, Chancellor *University of Mississippi*

Dr. Rodney D. Bennett, President *University of Southern Mississippi*

Table of Contents

| AY 20 | 12 - AY 2015 DEGREES AWARDED AND TOP-TEN DEGREES | . 1 |
|-------|--|-----|
| | IHL System | . 2 |
| | Alcorn State University | . 3 |
| | Delta State University | . 4 |
| | Jackson State University | . 5 |
| | Mississippi State University | . 6 |
| | Mississippi State University - Meridian | . 7 |
| | Mississippi University for Women | . 8 |
| | Mississippi Valley State University | . 9 |
| | University of Mississippi | 10 |
| | University of Mississippi Medical Center | 11 |
| | University of Southern Mississippi | 12 |
| | University of Southern Mississippi - Gulf Park | 13 |
| AUGU | JST 2015 ACADEMIC PROGRAM INVENTORY | 14 |
| | Definition of Terms | 15 |
| | The Number of Academic Degree Programs Offered by University | 16 |
| | Degree Programs by Six-Digit CIP Code by University | 17 |

AY 2012 - AY 2015 Degrees Awarded and Top-Ten Degrees

IHL System

| Total I | Degrees A | Awarded |
|---------|-----------|---------|
| | | |

| | AY 2012 | AY 2013 | AY 2014 | AY 2015 |
|--------------|---------|---------|---------|---------|
| Certificate | 6 | 52 | 84 | 75 |
| Associate's | 70 | 60 | 96 | 80 |
| Bachelor's | 11,213 | 11,693 | 12,012 | 12,066 |
| Master's | 3,409 | 3,299 | 3,344 | 3,423 |
| First. Prof. | 488 | 508 | 475 | 493 |
| Specialist | 135 | 146 | 149 | 168 |
| Doctoral | 564 | 553 | 520 | 508 |
| Total | 15,885 | 16,311 | 16,680 | 16,813 |

AY 2015 Degrees Awarded by Ethnicity and Gender

| | White | Black | Other | Male | Female |
|--------------|--------|-------|-------|-------|--------|
| Certificate | 53 | 14 | 8 | 26 | 49 |
| Associate's | 36 | 44 | 0 | 6 | 74 |
| Bachelor's | 7,828 | 3,487 | 751 | 4,826 | 7,240 |
| Master's | 2,062 | 930 | 431 | 1,318 | 2,105 |
| First. Prof. | 59 | 102 | 7 | 24 | 144 |
| Specialist | 401 | 49 | 43 | 224 | 269 |
| Doctoral | 256 | 125 | 127 | 228 | 280 |
| Total | 10,695 | 4,751 | 1,367 | 6,652 | 10,161 |

Top Ten Bachelor's Degrees

| Top | Ten | Master | 's Degrees |
|-----|-----|--------|------------|
| | | | |

| • | | 1 | |
|---|--------------------|--|--------------------|
| CIP Degree Program | AY 2015 Degrees | CIP Degree Program | AY 2015 Degrees |
| Nursing/Registered Nurse (RN,ASN,BSN,MSN) - 513 | 801 874 | Business Administration and Management, General - 520201 | 340 |
| Business Administration and Management, General - 5 | 20201 651 | Social Work - 440701 | 161 |
| Elementary Education and Teaching - 131202 | 617 | Accounting - 520301 | 157 |
| Psychology, General - 420101 | 537 | Computer and Information Sciences, General - 110101 | 146 |
| Kinesiology and Exercise Science - 310505 | 499 | Nursing - 513899 | 138 |
| Biology/Biological Sciences, General - 260101 | 494 | Counselor Education/School Counseling and Guidance Services - 131101 | 125 |
| Accounting - 520301 | 434 | Curriculum and Instruction - 130301 | 118 |
| Multi-/Interdisciplinary Studies, Other - 309999 | 410 | Geology/Earth Science, General - 400601 | 98 |
| Social Work - 440701 | 388 | Public Health, General (MPH, DPH) - 512201 | 83 |
| Marketing/Marketing Management, General - 521401 | 376 | Audiology and Speech-Language Pathology - 510204 | 75 |

Note: AY 2015 indicates academic year and includes Summer and Fall 2014, and Spring 2015 terms. Top ten baccalaureate and master's programs reflect the most awarded degrees.

Alcorn State University

Total Degrees Awarded

Total

| | AY 2012 | AY 2013 | AY 2014 | AY 2015 |
|-------------|---------|---------|---------|---------|
| Associate's | 22 | 13 | 54 | 34 |
| Bachelor's | 380 | 352 | 404 | 348 |
| Master's | 161 | 136 | 128 | 118 |
| Specialist | 0 | 5 | 2 | 4 |

506

Agricultural Business and Management, General - 010101

588

504

AY 2015 Degrees Awarded by Ethnicity and Gender

| | White | Black | Other | Male | Female |
|-------------|-------|-------|-------|------|--------|
| Associate's | 3 | 31 | 0 | 2 | 32 |
| Bachelor's | 24 | 313 | 11 | 127 | 221 |
| Master's | 12 | 105 | 1 | 25 | 93 |
| Specialist | 0 | 4 | 0 | 0 | 4 |
| Total | 39 | 453 | 12 | 154 | 350 |

Top Ten Bachelor's Degrees

563

| CIP Degree Program | AY 2015 Degrees | CIP Degree Program | AY 2015 Degrees |
|--|--------------------|--|--------------------|
| Biology/Biological Sciences, General - 260101 | 53 | Community College Education - 130407 | 33 |
| Nursing/Registered Nurse (RN,ASN,BSN,MSN) - 513801 | 38 | Nursing - 513899 | 19 |
| Liberal Arts and Sciences/Liberal Studies - 240101 | 34 | Secondary Education and Teaching - 131205 | 19 |
| Criminal Justice/Safety Studies - 430104 | 24 | Business Administration and Management, General - 520201 | 13 |
| Social Work - 440701 | 22 | Teacher Education, Multiple Levels - 131206 | 10 |
| Child Development - 190706 | 21 | Elementary Education and Teaching - 131202 | 7 |
| Business Administration and Management, General - 520201 | 19 | Biology/Biological Sciences, General - 260101 | 6 |
| Military Technologies and Applied Sciences, Other - 299999 | 18 | Agriculture, General - 010000 | 4 |
| Psychology, General - 420101 | 15 | Computer and Information Sciences, General - 110101 | 4 |

Top Ten Master's Degrees

Biotechnology - 261201

Delta State University

Total Degrees Awarded

| | AY 2012 | AY 2013 | AY 2014 | AY 2015 |
|------------|---------|---------|---------|---------|
| Bachelor's | 503 | 487 | 438 | 452 |
| Master's | 241 | 249 | 302 | 250 |
| Specialist | 34 | 57 | 62 | 53 |
| Doctoral | 2 | 3 | 6 | 11 |
| Total | 780 | 796 | 808 | 766 |

AY 2015 Degrees Awarded by Ethnicity and Gender

| | White | Black | Other | Male | Female |
|------------|-------|-------|-------|------|--------|
| Bachelor's | 280 | 155 | 17 | 169 | 283 |
| Master's | 141 | 94 | 15 | 107 | 143 |
| Specialist | 12 | 41 | 0 | 4 | 49 |
| Doctoral | 9 | 2 | 0 | 2 | 9 |
| Total | 442 | 292 | 32 | 282 | 484 |

Top Ten Bachelor's Degrees

| Top | Ten | Ma | ster | 's L |)egr | ees |
|-----|-----|----|------|------|------|-----|
| | | | | | - | |

| -1 | | -1 | |
|---|--------------------|--|--------------------|
| CIP Degree Program | AY 2015 Degrees | CIP Degree Program | AY 2015 Degrees |
| Elementary Education and Teaching - 131202 | 50 | Business Administration and Management, General - 520201 | 76 |
| Family and Consumer Sciences/Human Sciences, General - 190101 | 36 | Elementary Education and Teaching - 131202 | 32 |
| Nursing/Registered Nurse (RN,ASN,BSN,MSN) - 513801 | 35 | Aviation/Airway Management and Operations - 490104 | 25 |
| Biology/Biological Sciences, General - 260101 | 33 | Physical Education Teaching and Coaching - 131314 | 23 |
| Business/Commerce, General - 520101 | 31 | Counselor Education/School Counseling and Guidance Services - 131101 | 15 |
| Physical Education Teaching and Coaching - 131314 | 30 | Nursing - 513899 | 12 |
| Social Work - 440701 | 28 | Science Technologies/Technicians, Other - 419999 | 12 |
| Multi-/Interdisciplinary Studies, Other - 309999 | 27 | Special Education and Teaching, General - 131001 | 11 |
| Business Administration and Management, General - 520201 | 20 | Liberal Arts and Sciences/Liberal Studies - 240101 | 10 |
| Accounting - 520301 | 20 | Teacher Education, Multiple Levels - 131206 | 9 |

Jackson State University

Total Degrees Awarded

| | AY 2012 | AY 2013 | AY 2014 | AY 2015 |
|------------|---------|---------|---------|---------|
| Bachelor's | 1,064 | 946 | 1,093 | 989 |
| Master's | 412 | 446 | 424 | 424 |
| Specialist | 23 | 19 | 17 | 19 |
| Doctoral | 60 | 74 | 71 | 80 |
| Total | 1.559 | 1.485 | 1.605 | 1.512 |

AY 2015 Degrees Awarded by Ethnicity and Gender

| | White | Black | Other | Male | Female |
|------------|-------|-------|-------|------|--------|
| Bachelor's | 58 | 887 | 44 | 354 | 635 |
| Master's | 47 | 358 | 19 | 114 | 310 |
| Specialist | 0 | 19 | 0 | 5 | 14 |
| Doctoral | 11 | 66 | 3 | 27 | 53 |
| Total | 116 | 1 330 | 66 | 500 | 1.012 |

| Top Ten Bachelor's Degrees | | Top Ten Master's Degrees |
|---|---------|--------------------------|
| | AY 2015 | |
| CIP Degree Program | Degrees | CIP Degree Program |
| Multi-/Interdisciplinary Studies Other - 300000 | 112 | Social Work - 440701 |

| Multi-/Interdisciplinary Studies, Other - 309999 | 112 | Social Work - 440/01 | 64 |
|--|-----|---|----|
| Education, Other - 139999 | 92 | Kindergarten/PreSchool Education and Teaching - 131209 | 37 |
| Social Work - 440701 | 80 | Public Health, General (MPH, DPH) - 512201 | 30 |
| Criminal Justice/Safety Studies - 430104 | 73 | Business Administration and Management, General - 520201 | 26 |
| Biology/Biological Sciences, General - 260101 | 66 | Technology Teacher Education/Industrial Arts Teacher Education - 131309 | 23 |
| Business Administration and Management, General - 520201 | 56 | Vocational Rehabilitation Counseling/Counselor - 512310 | 20 |
| Accounting - 520301 | 47 | Accounting - 520301 | 19 |
| Physical Education Teaching and Coaching - 131314 | 42 | Communication Disorders, General - 510201 | 16 |
| Health/Health Care Administration/Management - 510701 | 40 | Sport and Fitness Administration/Management - 310504 | 15 |
| Psychology, General - 420101 | 37 | Engineering, General - 140101 | 15 |
| | | | |

Environmental Engineering Technology - 150507

Note: AY 2015 indicates academic year and includes Summer and Fall 2014, and Spring 2015 terms. Top ten baccalaureate and master's programs reflect the most awarded degrees.

15

AY 2015

Degrees

Mississippi State University

Total Degrees Awarded

| | AY 2012 | AY 2013 | AY 2014 | AY 2015 |
|--------------|---------|---------|---------|---------|
| Bachelor's | 2,752 | 3,037 | 3,088 | 3,046 |
| Master's | 813 | 776 | 783 | 726 |
| First. Prof. | 77 | 77 | 80 | 80 |
| Specialist | 17 | 11 | 18 | 15 |
| Doctoral | 135 | 131 | 138 | 146 |
| Total | 3,794 | 4,032 | 4,107 | 4,013 |

AY 2015 Degrees Awarded by Ethnicity and Gender

| | White | Black | Other | Male | Female |
|--------------|-------|-------|-------|-------|--------|
| Bachelor's | 2,369 | 474 | 203 | 1,597 | 1,449 |
| Master's | 545 | 52 | 129 | 382 | 344 |
| First. Prof. | 8 | 6 | 1 | 2 | 13 |
| Specialist | 72 | 0 | 8 | 22 | 58 |
| Doctoral | 68 | 17 | 61 | 77 | 69 |
| Total | 3 062 | 549 | 402 | 2.080 | 1 933 |

Top Ten Bachelor's Degrees

| Top | Ten | Master's | Degrees |
|-----|-----|----------|---------|
| | | | |

| | | - i | |
|---|---------|--|---------|
| CID D | AY 2015 | OVE D | AY 2015 |
| CIP Degree Program | Degrees | CIP Degree Program | Degrees |
| Kinesiology and Exercise Science - 310505 | 275 | Business Administration and Management, General - 520201 | 98 |
| Business Administration and Management, General - 520201 | 184 | Geology/Earth Science, General - 400601 | 97 |
| Multi-/Interdisciplinary Studies, Other - 309999 | 161 | Agroecology and Sustainable Agriculture - 010308 | 35 |
| Communication Studies/Speech Communication and Rhetoric - 09010 | 1 155 | Secondary Education and Teaching - 131205 | 33 |
| Marketing/Marketing Management, General - 521401 | 132 | Foods, Nutrition, and Wellness Studies, General - 190501 | 31 |
| Mechanical Engineering - 141901 | 116 | Counselor Education/School Counseling and Guidance Services - 131101 | 31 |
| Elementary Education and Teaching - 131202 | 114 | Accounting - 520301 | 27 |
| Psychology, General - 420101 | 109 | Biology/Biological Sciences, General - 260101 | 27 |
| Accounting - 520301 | 99 | Kinesiology and Exercise Science - 310505 | 26 |
| Biology/Biological Sciences, General - 260101 | 95 | Public Administration - 440401 | 20 |

Mississippi State University - Meridian

Total Degrees Awarded

Total

| | AY 2012 | AY 2013 | AY 2014 | AY 2015 |
|------------|---------|---------|---------|---------|
| Bachelor's | 170 | 178 | 167 | 165 |
| Master's | 39 | 35 | 32 | 34 |
| Specialist | 7 | 13 | 9 | 10 |

226

208

209

AY 2015 Degrees Awarded by Ethnicity and Gender

| | White | Black | Other | Male | Female |
|------------|-------|-------|-------|------|--------|
| Bachelor's | 104 | 53 | 8 | 53 | 112 |
| Master's | 24 | 10 | 0 | 13 | 21 |
| Specialist | 5 | 5 | 0 | 0 | 10 |
| Total | 133 | 68 | 8 | 66 | 143 |

Top Ten Bachelor's Degrees

216

| CIP Degree Program | AY 2015 Degrees |
|--|--------------------|
| Business Administration and Management, General - 520201 | 37 |
| Multi-/Interdisciplinary Studies, Other - 309999 | 31 |
| Elementary Education and Teaching - 131202 | 29 |
| Psychology, General - 420101 | 20 |
| Social Work - 440701 | 20 |
| Criminology - 450401 | 11 |
| Secondary Education and Teaching - 131205 | 6 |
| History, General - 540101 | 5 |
| English Language and Literature, General - 230101 | 3 |
| Special Education and Teaching, General - 131001 | 3 |

Top Ten Master's Degrees

| | CIP Degree Program | AY 2015 Degrees |
|---|--|--------------------|
| 7 | Educational Leadership and Administration, General - 130401 | 10 |
| 1 | Counselor Education/School Counseling and Guidance Services - 131101 | 9 |
| 9 | Secondary Education and Teaching - 131205 | 7 |
| 0 | Elementary Education and Teaching - 131202 | 4 |
| 0 | Community College Education - 130407 | 4 |
| 1 | | |
| 6 | | |
| 5 | | |

Mississippi University for Women

Total Degrees Awarded

| AY 2015 Degrees Awarded | by Ethnicity and Gender |
|-------------------------|-------------------------|
| | |

| | AY 2012 | AY 2013 | AY 2014 | AY 2015 |
|-------------|---------|---------|---------|---------|
| Associate's | 48 | 47 | 42 | 46 |
| Bachelor's | 569 | 688 | 616 | 731 |
| Master's | 93 | 82 | 74 | 81 |
| Doctoral | 0 | 0 | 5 | 2 |
| Total | 710 | 817 | 737 | 860 |

| | White | Black | Other | Male | Female |
|-------------|-------|-------|-------|------|--------|
| Associate's | 33 | 13 | 0 | 4 | 42 |
| Bachelor's | 446 | 261 | 24 | 109 | 622 |
| Master's | 68 | 12 | 1 | 17 | 64 |
| Doctoral | 1 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 2 |
| Total | 548 | 287 | 25 | 130 | 730 |

Top Ten Bachelor's Degrees

| Top ' | <u>l'en</u> | <u>Ma</u> | <u>ster</u> | 's L |)egre | es |
|-------|-------------|-----------|-------------|------|-------|----|
| | | | | | | |

| CIP Degree Program | AY 2015 Degrees | CIP Degree Program | AY 2015 Degrees |
|--|--------------------|---|--------------------|
| Nursing/Registered Nurse (RN,ASN,BSN,MSN) - 513801 | 380 | Nursing/Registered Nurse (RN,ASN,BSN,MSN) - 513801 | 38 |
| Business Administration and Management, General - 520201 | 44 | Speech-Language Pathology/Pathologist - 510203 | 10 |
| Public Health Education and Promotion - 512207 | 39 | Educational Leadership and Administration, General - 130401 | 9 |
| Speech-Language Pathology/Pathologist - 510203 | 26 | Reading Teacher Education - 131315 | 8 |
| Health and Physical Education, General - 310501 | 26 | Health Teacher Education - 131307 | 7 |
| Liberal Arts and Sciences/Liberal Studies - 240101 | 26 | E-Commerce/Electronic Commerce - 520208 | 6 |
| Elementary Education and Teaching - 131202 | 23 | Education/Teaching of the Gifted and Talented - 131004 | 2 |
| Culinary Arts and Related Services, Other - 120599 | 20 | Secondary Education and Teaching - 131205 | 1 |
| Visual and Performing Arts, General - 500101 | 20 | Curriculum and Instruction - 130301 | 0 |
| Psychology, General - 420101 | 18 | Acting - 500506 | 0 |
| English Language and Literature, General - 230101 | 18 | | |

Mississippi Valley State University

Total Degrees Awarded

| AY 2012 | AY 2013 | AY 2014 | AY 2015 |] |
|---------|---------|---------|---------|------------|
| 2.45 | 266 | 206 | 224 | |

106

430

| Bachelor's | 345 | 366 | 386 | |
|------------|-----|-----|-----|--|
| Master's | 128 | 89 | 70 | |
| Total | 473 | 455 | 456 | |

AY 2015 Degrees Awarded by Ethnicity and Gender

| | White | Black | Other | Male | Female |
|------------------------|---------|-----------|---------|-----------|-----------|
| Bachelor's Master's | 21 6 | 285 96 | 18 4 | 116 27 | 208 79 |
| Total | 27 | 381 | 22 | 143 | 287 |

Top Ten Bachelor's Degrees

| Top | Ten | Master's | Degrees |
|-----|-----|----------|---------|
| | | | |

| CIP Degree Program | AY 2015 Degrees | CIP Degree Program | AY 2015 Degrees |
|--|--------------------|--|--------------------|
| Business Administration and Management, General - 520201 | 67 | Social Work - 440701 | 29 |
| Secondary Education and Teaching - 131205 | 55 | Criminal Justice/Law Enforcement Administration - 430103 | 26 |
| Social Work - 440701 | 48 | Business Administration and Management, General - 520201 | 21 |
| Kindergarten/PreSchool Education and Teaching - 131209 | 41 | Teacher Education, Multiple Levels - 131206 | 13 |
| Criminal Justice/Safety Studies - 430104 | 28 | Bioinformatics - 261103 | 5 |
| Public Relations/Image Management - 090902 | 17 | Public Administration - 440401 | 4 |
| Industrial Technology/Technician - 150612 | 13 | Elementary Education and Teaching - 131202 | 4 |
| Biology/Biological Sciences, General - 260101 | 12 | Environmental Health - 512202 | 4 |
| Political Science and Government, General - 451001 | 5 | Special Education and Teaching, General - 131001 | 0 |
| English Language and Literature, General - 230101 | 5 | | |

University of Mississippi

|--|

| | AY 2012 | AY 2013 | AY 2014 | AY 2015 |
|--------------|---------|---------|---------|---------|
| Certificate | 0 | 1 | 1 | 0 |
| Bachelor's | 2,661 | 2,863 | 2,989 | 3,255 |
| Master's | 642 | 631 | 627 | 666 |
| First. Prof. | 269 | 282 | 228 | 206 |
| Specialist | 42 | 30 | 37 | 55 |
| Doctoral | 84 | 79 | 96 | 98 |
| | | | | |
| Total | 3,698 | 3,886 | 3,978 | 4,280 |

AY 2015 Degrees Awarded by Ethnicity and Gender

| | White | Black | Other | Male | Female |
|--------------|-------|-------|-------|-------|--------|
| Certificate | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Bachelor's | 2,593 | 435 | 227 | 1,377 | 1,878 |
| Master's | 520 | 79 | 67 | 263 | 403 |
| First. Prof. | 163 | 29 | 14 | 104 | 102 |
| Specialist | 26 | 24 | 5 | 11 | 44 |
| Doctoral | 54 | 14 | 30 | 49 | 49 |
| Total | 3,356 | 581 | 343 | 1,804 | 2,476 |

Top Ten Bachelor's Degrees

| • | | 1 | |
|--|--------------------|--|--------------------|
| CIP Degree Program | AY 2015 Degrees | CIP Degree Program | AY 2015 Degrees |
| General Studies - 240102 | 201 | Curriculum and Instruction - 130301 | 114 |
| Elementary Education and Teaching - 131202 | 199 | Accounting - 520301 | 82 |
| Marketing/Marketing Management, General - 521401 | 171 | Business Administration and Management, General - 520201 | 81 |
| Accounting - 520301 | 162 | Audiology and Speech-Language Pathology - 510204 | 44 |
| Psychology, General - 420101 | 159 | Counselor Education/School Counseling and Guidance Services - 131101 | 37 |
| Finance, General - 520801 | 155 | Criminal Justice/Law Enforcement Administration - 430103 | 31 |
| Kinesiology and Exercise Science - 310505 | 150 | Higher Education/Higher Education Administration - 130406 | 27 |
| Criminal Justice/Law Enforcement Administration - 430103 | 142 | Engineering Science - 141301 | 27 |
| Business Administration and Management, General - 520201 | 132 | Taxation - 521601 | 20 |
| Biology/Biological Sciences, General - 260101 | 130 | Foreign Languages, Literatures, and Linguistics, Other - 169999 | 19 |

Note: AY 2015 indicates academic year and includes Summer and Fall 2014, and Spring 2015 terms. Top ten baccalaureate and master's programs reflect the most awarded degrees.

University of Mississippi Medical Center

| Total Degrees Awarded |
|-----------------------|
|-----------------------|

| | AY 2012 | AY 2013 | AY 2014 | AY 2015 |
|--------------|---------|---------|---------|---------|
| Certificate | 6 | 12 | 15 | 14 |
| Bachelor's | 249 | 273 | 406 | 404 |
| Master's | 132 | 158 | 176 | 224 |
| First. Prof. | 142 | 149 | 167 | 207 |
| Doctoral | 80 | 97 | 82 | 22 |
| Total | 609 | 689 | 846 | 871 |

AY 2015 Degrees Awarded by Ethnicity and Gender

| | White | Black | Other | Male | Female |
|--------------|-------|-------|-------|------|--------|
| Certificate | 7 | 6 | 1 | 2 | 12 |
| Bachelor's | 306 | 73 | 25 | 82 | 322 |
| Master's | 171 | 37 | 16 | 49 | 175 |
| First. Prof. | 166 | 20 | 21 | 98 | 109 |
| Doctoral | 15 | 2 | 5 | 7 | 15 |
| Total | 665 | 138 | 68 | 238 | 633 |

Top Ten Bachelor's Degrees

| CIP Degree Program | AY 2015 Degrees |
|--|--------------------|
| Nursing/Registered Nurse (RN,ASN,BSN,MSN) - 513801 | 253 |
| Health Professions and Related Clinical Sciences, Other - 519999 | 47 |
| Radiologic Technology/Science ? Radiographer - 510911 | 46 |
| Clinical Laboratory Science/Medical Technology - 511005 | 27 |
| Dental Hygiene/Hygienist - 510602 | 18 |
| Cytotechnology/Cytotechnologist - 511002 | 7 |
| Health Information/Medical Records Administration - 510706 | 6 |

Top Ten Master's Degrees

| | CIP Degree Program | AY 2015 Degrees |
|---|--|--------------------|
| 3 | Nursing - 513899 | 107 |
| 7 | Biological and Biomedical Sciences, Other - 269999 | 60 |
| Ó | Occupational Therapy/Therapist - 512306 | 34 |
| 7 | Health/Health Care Administration/Management - 510701 | 17 |
| 3 | Health Information/Medical Records Administration - 510706 | 6 |
| | | |

Note: AY 2015 indicates academic year and includes Summer and Fall 2014, and Spring 2015 terms. Top ten baccalaureate and master's programs reflect the most awarded degrees.

University of Southern Mississippi

Total Degrees Awarded

| | AY 2012 | AY 2013 | AY 2014 | AY 2015 |
|-------------|---------|---------|---------|---------|
| Certificate | 0 | 34 | 62 | 60 |
| Bachelor's | 2,098 | 2,054 | 1,986 | 1,903 |
| Master's | 675 | 643 | 656 | 666 |
| Specialist | 11 | 11 | 2 | 11 |
| Doctoral | 185 | 154 | 108 | 137 |
| Total | 2,969 | 2,896 | 2,814 | 2,777 |

Audiology and Speech-Language Pathology - 510204

AY 2015 Degrees Awarded by Ethnicity and Gender

Counselor Education/School Counseling and Guidance Services - 131101

Educational Leadership and Administration, General - 130401

20

20

20

| | White | Black | Other | Male | Female |
|-------------|-------|-------|-------|-------|--------|
| Certificate | 45 | 8 | 7 | 23 | 37 |
| Bachelor's | 1,281 | 482 | 140 | 717 | 1,186 |
| Master's | 501 | 86 | 79 | 221 | 445 |
| Specialist | 7 | 3 | 1 | 2 | 9 |
| Doctoral | 88 | 21 | 28 | 61 | 76 |
| Total | 1 922 | 600 | 255 | 1 024 | 1 753 |

Top Ten Bachelor's Degrees

| CIP Degree Program | AY 2015 Degrees | CIP Degree Program | AY 2015 Degrees |
|--|--------------------|--|--------------------|
| Nursing/Registered Nurse (RN,ASN,BSN,MSN) - 513801 | 124 | Social Work - 440701 | 65 |
| Psychology, General - 420101 | 119 | Public Health, General (MPH, DPH) - 512201 | 53 |
| Elementary Education and Teaching - 131202 | 110 | Nursing Administration (MSN,MS, PhD) - 513802 | 50 |
| Multi-/Interdisciplinary Studies, Other - 309999 | 74 | Library Science/Librarianship - 250101 | 40 |
| Kinesiology and Exercise Science - 310505 | 74 | Audiology and Speech-Language Pathology - 510204 | 31 |
| Biology/Biological Sciences, General - 260101 | 72 | Foreign Language Teacher Education - 131306 | 30 |
| Journalism - 090401 | 61 | Sport and Fitness Administration/Management - 310504 | 27 |
| Human Resources Management, General - 521001 | 61 | Music, General - 500901 | 27 |
| Criminal Justice/Safety Studies - 430104 | 59 | Accounting - 520301 | 22 |

Top Ten Master's Degrees

Family Systems - 190704

Note: AY 2015 indicates academic year and includes Summer and Fall 2014, and Spring 2015 terms. Top ten baccalaureate and master's programs reflect the most awarded degrees.

University of Southern Mississippi - Gulf Park

Total Degrees Awarded

| | AY 2012 | AY 2013 | AY 2014 | AY 2015 |
|-------------|---------|---------|---------|---------|
| Certificate | 0 | 5 | 6 | 1 |
| Bachelor's | 422 | 449 | 439 | 449 |
| Master's | 73 | 54 | 72 | 128 |
| Specialist | 1 | 0 | 2 | 1 |
| Doctoral | 18 | 15 | 14 | 12 |

523

AY 2015 Degrees Awarded by Ethnicity and Gender

| | White | Black | Other | Male | Female |
|-------------|-------|-------|-------|------|--------|
| Certificate | 1 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 |
| Bachelor's | 346 | 69 | 34 | 125 | 324 |
| Master's | 27 | 1 | 100 | 100 | 28 |
| Specialist | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 |
| Doctoral | 10 | 2 | 0 | 5 | 7 |
| Total | 385 | 72 | 134 | 231 | 360 |

Top Ten Bachelor's Degrees

Social Work - 440701

Family Systems - 190704

514

Physical Education Teaching and Coaching - 131314

Human Resources Management, General - 521001

Total

AY 2015 **CIP Degree Program Degrees** Elementary Education and Teaching - 131202 65 Business Administration and Management, General - 520201 46 Psychology, General - 420101 45 Nursing/Registered Nurse (RN,ASN,BSN,MSN) - 513801 44 Accounting - 520301 37 History, General - 540101 20 Biology/Biological Sciences, General - 260101 18 Public Health, General (MPH, DPH) - 512201 16

533

591

Top Ten Master's Degrees

| 15 es | CIP Degree Program | AY 2014 Degrees |
|----------|--|--------------------|
| 65 | Computer and Information Sciences, General - 110101 | 105 |
| 46 | Business Administration and Management, General - 520201 | 13 |
| 45 | Social Work - 440701 | 3 |
| 44 | Oceanography, Chemical and Physical - 400607 | 2 |
| 37 | Marine Biology and Biological Oceanography - 261302 | 2 |
| 20 | History, General - 540101 | 1 |
| 18 | Political Science and Government, General - 451001 | 1 |
| 16 | Human Resources Development - 521005 | 1 |
| 15 | - | |
| 11 | | |
| 11 | | |

Note: AY 2015 indicates academic year and includes Summer and Fall 2014, and Spring 2015 terms. Top ten baccalaureate and master's programs reflect the most awarded degrees.

11

August 2015 Academic Program Inventory

Definition of Terms

All the programs offered are listed under discipline categories. Accounting, for example, is found under the discipline category heading of Business Management and Administrative Services, chemistry under Physical Sciences, and music under Visual and Performing Arts.

The academic degrees and their descriptions are listed below:

| AS | Associate in Science | BSIS | Bachelor of Science in Interdisciplinary Studies | MD | Doctor of Medicine |
|-------|--|-------|---|--------|--|
| ASN | Associate in Science in Nursing | BSJC | Bachelor of Science in Social Justice & Criminology | MEd | Master of Education |
| AuD | Doctor of Audiology | BSME | Bachelor of Science in Mechanical Engineering | MENG | Master of Engineering |
| BA | Bachelor of Arts | BSMIS | Bachelor of Science in Music Industry Studies | MFA | Master of Fine Arts |
| BAccy | Bachelor of Accountancy | BSN | Bachelor of Science in Nursing | MHCAD | Master of Health Care Administration |
| BAEd | Bachelor of Arts in Education | BSW | Bachelor of Social Work | MHS | Master of Health Sciences |
| BAJ | Bachelor of Arts in Journalism | BT | Bachelor of Technology | MLA | Master of Landscape Architecture |
| BArch | Bachelor of Architecture | CP | Certificate Program | MLIS | Master of Library and Information Science |
| BAT | Bachelor of Applied Technology | DA | Doctor of Arts | MM | Master of Music |
| BBA | Bachelor of Business Administration | DHA | Doctor of Health Administration | MMEd | Master of Music Education |
| BCA | Bachelor of Commercial Aviation | DMA | Doctor of Musical Arts | MOT | Master of Occupational Therapy |
| BE | Bachelor of Engineering | DMD | Doctor of Dental Medicine | MPA | Master of Professional Accountancy |
| BFA | Bachelor of Fine Arts | DNP | Doctor of Nursing Practice | MPAC | Master of Professional Accountancy |
| BGS | Bachelor of General Studies | DPH | Doctor of Public Health | MPH | Master of Public Health |
| BIS | Bachelor of Interdisciplinary Studies | DPT | Doctor of Physical Therapy | MPPA | Master of Public Policy and Administration |
| BLA | Bachelor of Landscape Architecture | DVM | Doctor of Veterinary Medicine | MS | Master of Science |
| BLS | Bachelor of Liberal Studies | EdD | Doctor of Education | MSEd | Master of Science in Education |
| BM | Bachelor of Music | EdS | Specialist in Education | MSES | Master of Science in Exercise Science |
| BMEd | Bachelor of Music Education | JD | Doctor of Jurisprudence | MSIS | Master of Science in Information Systems |
| BPS | Bachelor of Paralegal Studies | LLM | Master of Laws | MSIT | Master of Science in Instructional Technology |
| BS | Bachelor of Science | MA | Master of Arts | MSJC | Masters of Science in Soc. Justice & Criminology |
| BSBA | Bachelor of Science in Business Administration | MABM | Master of Agribusiness Management | MSN | Master of Science in Nursing |
| BSCE | Bachelor of Science in Civil Engineering | MAccy | Master of Accountancy | MSNS | Master of Science in Natural Science |
| BSChE | Bachelor of Science in Chemical Engineering | MALS | Master of Arts in Liberal Studies | MST | Master of Science in Teaching |
| BSCJ | Bachelor of Science in Criminal Justice | MAS | Master of Applied Science | MSW | Master of Social Work |
| BSCS | Bachelor of Science in Computer Science | MAT | Master of Arts in Teaching | MTx | Master of Taxation |
| BSEd | Bachelor of Science in Education | MATL | Master of Arts in Teaching of Languages | PharmD | Doctor of Pharmacy |
| BSEE | Bachelor of Science in Electrical Engineering | MBA | Master of Business Administration | PhD | Doctor of Philosophy |
| BSES | Bachelor of Science in Exercise Science | MCA | Master of Commercial Aviation | | |
| BSGE | Bachelor of Science in Geological Engineering | MCJ | Master of Criminal Justice | | |

Alcorn State University (ASU)
Delta State University (DSU)
Jackson State University (JSU)
Mississippi State University (MSU)
Mississippi University for Women (MUW)

Mississippi Valley State University (MVSU) University of Mississippi (UM) University of Mississippi Medical Center (UMMC) University of Southern Mississippi (USM)

Academic Programs Summary A

| Degree Level | ASU | DSU | MUW | MVSU | JSU | MSU | UM | USM | UMMC | Total |
|--------------------|-----|-----|-----|------|-----|-----|-----|-----|------|-------|
| Certificate | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 6 | 3 | 32 | 4 | 46 |
| Associate's | 1 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 |
| Bachelor's | 29 | 38 | 39 | 26 | 45 | 82 | 78 | 84 | 7 | 428 |
| Master's | 11 | 17 | 11 | 9 | 36 | 57 | 42 | 58 | 7 | 248 |
| Specialist | 1 | 3 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 1 | 3 | 1 | 0 | 11 |
| First Professional | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 2 | 0 | 3 | 6 |
| Doctoral | 0 | 2 | 1 | 0 | 13 | 33 | 21 | 26 | 11 | 107 |
| Total: | 42 | 60 | 52 | 36 | 96 | 180 | 149 | 201 | 32 | 848 |

Academic Programs Summary B

| ASU | DSU | MUW | MVSU | JSU | MSU | UM | USM | UMMC | Total |
|-----|------------------------------|---|---|--|---|--|---|---|--|
| 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 6 | 2 | 25 | 4 | 46 |
| 1 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 |
| 29 | 35 | 30 | 26 | 43 | 75 | 69 | 73 | 7 | 428 |
| 11 | 16 | 11 | 9 | 34 | 52 | 38 | 50 | 7 | 248 |
| 1 | 3 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 1 | 3 | 1 | 0 | 11 |
| 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 2 | 0 | 3 | 6 |
| 0 | 2 | 1 | 0 | 13 | 33 | 19 | 25 | 11 | 107 |
| 42 | 56 | 43 | 36 | 92 | 168 | 133 | 174 | 32 | 776 |
| | 0 1 29 11 1 0 | 0 0 1 0 29 35 11 16 1 3 0 0 0 2 | 0 0 0 1 0 1 29 35 30 11 16 11 1 3 0 0 0 0 0 2 1 | 0 0 0 1 1 0 1 0 29 35 30 26 11 16 11 9 1 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 1 0 | 0 0 0 1 0 1 0 1 0 0 29 35 30 26 43 11 16 11 9 34 1 3 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 1 0 13 | 0 0 0 1 0 6 1 0 1 0 0 0 29 35 30 26 43 75 11 16 11 9 34 52 1 3 0 0 2 1 0 0 0 0 1 0 2 1 0 13 33 | 0 0 0 1 0 6 2 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 29 35 30 26 43 75 69 11 16 11 9 34 52 38 1 3 0 0 2 1 3 0 0 0 0 1 2 0 2 1 0 13 33 19 | 0 0 0 1 0 6 2 25 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 29 35 30 26 43 75 69 73 11 16 11 9 34 52 38 50 1 3 0 0 2 1 3 1 0 0 0 0 1 2 0 0 2 1 0 13 33 19 25 | 0 0 0 1 0 6 2 25 4 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 29 35 30 26 43 75 69 73 7 11 16 11 9 34 52 38 50 7 1 3 0 0 2 1 3 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 2 0 3 0 2 1 0 13 33 19 25 11 |

Note: Summary A contains more degrees because it counts each degree separately. Summary B contains fewer degrees because it groups each degree by level. For instance, a B.S. and a B.A. are counted as two separate bachelor's degrees in Summary A, but are only counted as one bachelor's degree in Summary B. A Ph.D. and Ed.D. are counted as two different doctoral degrees in Summary A, but are only counted as one dcotoral degree in Summary B.

IHL Academic Program Inventory

| P Category | & Description | ASU | DSU | MUW | MVSU | JSU | MSU | UM | USM | UMMC |
|--------------|---|--------|-----|--------|------|---------|-------------|----------|---------------------------|------|
| . Agricultur | e, Agriculture Operations, and Related Sciences | | | | | | | | | |
| 01.0000 | Agriculture, General | BS, MS | | | | | | | | |
| 01.0101 | Agricultural Business and Management, General | BS | | | | | MABM | | | |
| 01.0102 | Agricultural Business/Agribusiness Operations | | | | | | BS | | | |
| 01.0103 | Agricultural Economics | BS | | | | | BS | | | |
| 01.0308 | Agroecology and Sustainable Agriculture | | | | | | BS, MS, PhD | | | |
| 01.0605 | Landscaping and Groundskeeping | | | | | | BS | | | |
| 01.0901 | Animal Sciences, General | | | | | | BS | | | |
| 01.0907 | Poultry Science | | | | | | BS | | | |
| 01.1001 | Food Science | | | | | | BS | | | |
| 01.1102 | Agronomy and Crop Science | | | | | | BS | | | |
| 01.1103 | Horticultural Science | | | | | | BS | | | |
| . Natural Re | esources and Conservation | | | | | | | | | |
| 03.0101 | Natural Resources / Conservation, General | | | | | | BS, PhD | | | |
| 03.0103 | Environmental Studies | | | | | MS, PhD | | | | |
| 03.0501 | Forestry, General | | | | | | BS, MS | | | |
| 03.0509 | Wood Science and Wood Products/Pulp and Paper Technology | | | | | | MS | | | |
| 03.0601 | Wildlife, Fish and Wildlands Science and Management | | | | | | BS, MS | | | |
| . Architectu | ire and Related Programs | | | | | | | | | |
| 04.0201 | Architecture | | | | | | BArch | | | |
| 04.0301 | City/Urban, Community and Regional Planning | | | | | MA, PhD | | | | |
| 04.0501 | Interior Architecture | | | | | | BS | | BS | I |
| 04.0601 | Landscape Architecture | | | | | | BLA, MLA | | | |
| . Area, Ethr | nic Cultural, Gender, and Group Studies | | | | | | | | | |
| 05.0102 | American/United States Studies/Civilization | | | | | | | | BA | ı |
| 05.0122 | Regional Studies (U.S., Canadian, Foreign) | | | | | | | BA, MA | | |
| 05.0201 | African-American/Black Studies | | | | | | | BA | | |
| 05.0207 | Women's Studies | | | BA, MS | | | | | | I |
| . Communi | cation, Journalism, and Related Programs | | | | | | | | | |
| 09.0101 | Speech Communication and Rhetoric | | | BA, BS | | | BA | | CP, BA,BS, MA, MS, PhD | I |
| 09.0102 | Mass Communication/Media Studies | BA | | | | BS, MS | | | | |
| 09.0401 | Journalism | | | | | | | BAJ, MA | BA | |
| 09.0702 | Digital Communication and Media/Multimedia | | | | | | | BS | | |
| 09.0902 | Public Relations/Image Management | | | | BA | | | | MS | |
| 09.0903 | Advertising | | | | | | | | BA | |
| . Computer | and Information Sciences and Support Services | | | | | | | | | |
| 11.0101 | Computer and Information Sciences, General | BS, MS | | | BS | BS, MS | BS, MS, PhD | BA, BSCS | BS. MS | |
| 11.0301 | Data Processing and Data Processing Technology/Technician | | | | | | | | BS | |
| 11.0701 | Computer Science | | | | | PhD | | | | |
| 11.1002 | System, Networking, and LAN/WAN Management/Manager | BS | | | | | | | | |
| 11.9999 | Computer and Information Sciences/Support Services, Other | | | | | | CP | | PhD | |

| CIP Category | & Description | ASU | DSU | MUW | MVSU | JSU | MSU | UM | USM | UMMC |
|----------------|---|---------------|--------------------|-----|--------|------------|---------------|---------------|-------------------|----------|
| 12. Personal a | nd Culinary Services | | | | | | | | | |
| 12.0509 | Culinary Science/Culinology | | | BS | | | BS | | | |
| 12.0599 | Personal and Culinary Services, Other | | | BS | | | | | | |
| 13. Education | | | | | | | | | | |
| 13.0101 | Education, General | | EdD | | | EdS | EdS | EdD, PhD | EdS, EdD, PhD | |
| 13.0301 | Curriculum and Instruction | | | MEd | | | PhD | MA, MEd, EdS | | |
| 13.0401 | Educational Leadership and Administration, General | | MEd, EdS | MEd | | MS, PhD | MS | MEd, EdS | CP, MEd | |
| 13.0403 | Adult and Continuing Education Administration | | , | | | <u> </u> | | | СР | |
| 13.0406 | Higher Education/Higher Education Administration | | | | | PhD | | MA, PhD | CP, MEd, PhD | |
| 13.0407 | Community College Education | MS | | | | | MAT, MS, PhD | | | |
| 13.0408 | Elementary and Middle School Administration/Principalship | | | | | | PhD | | | |
| 13.0501 | Educational/Instructional Technology | | | | | | | | CP, MS, PhD | |
| 13.1001 | Special Education and Teaching, General | | MEd | | MS | BS, MSEd | BS, MAT, MS | BAEd | BS, MEd | |
| 13.1003 | Education/Teaching of Individuals with Hearing Impairments | | | | | | | | BA, BS | |
| 13.1004 | Education/Teaching of the Gifted and Talented | | | MEd | | | | | | |
| 13.1011 | Education/Teaching of Individuals with Specific Learning Disabilities | | | | | | | | MEd | |
| 13.1101 | Counselor Education/School Counseling and Guidance Services | | MEd, EdS | | | MS, MSEd | MS, PhD | MEd, EdS, PhD | MEd | |
| 13.1102 | College Student Counseling and Personnel Services | | | | | | PhD | | | |
| 13.1202 | Elementary Education and Teaching | BS, MSEd, EdS | BSEd, MEd, EdS | BS | BS, MS | BSEd, MSEd | BS, MS | BAEd | BS | |
| 13.1203 | Junior High/Intermediate/Middle School Education and Teaching | | | | | | MAT | | | |
| 13.1205 | Secondary Education and Teaching | MSEd | MEd | MAT | | MSEd | BS, MAT, MS | | CP, MAT | |
| 13.1206 | Teacher Education, Multiple Levels | MAT | MAT | | MAT | MAT | | | | l |
| 13.1209 | Kindergarten/Preschool Education and Teaching | | | | BS | MSEd, EdD | | | | <u> </u> |
| 13.1301 | Agricultural Teacher Education | | | | | | BS, MS | | | I |
| 13.1302 | Art Teacher Education | | | BFA | | | | | | <u>I</u> |
| 13.1303 | Business Teacher Education | | | | | | BS | | | 1 |
| 13.1305 | English/Language Arts Teacher Education | | BSEd | | | | | BAEd | | <u>I</u> |
| 13.1306 | Foreign Languages Teacher Education | | | | | | | | CP, MATL | |
| 13.1307 | Health Teacher Education | | | MS | | | | | | 1 |
| 13.1309 | Technology Teacher Education/Industrial Arts Teacher Education | | | | | MSEd | | | | 1 |
| 13.1311 | Mathematics Teacher Education | | BSEd | | | BSEd | | BAEd | | |
| 13.1312 | Music Teacher Education | | BMEd | | BMEd | BMEd, MMEd | BMEd | | BMEd,MMEd, PhD | |
| 13.1314 | Physical Education Teaching and Coaching | | BS,BSEd, MEd,MS | | | BS, MSEd | | | BS, MS | |
| 13.1315 | Reading Teacher Education | | · | MEd | | MSEd, EdS | | MEd | | 1 |
| 13.1316 | Science Teacher Education/General Science Teacher Education | | | | | | | BAEd | MS, PhD | |
| 13.1317 | Social Science Teacher Education | | BSEd | | | BSEd | | | | |
| 13.1318 | Social Studies Teacher Education | | | | | | | BAEd | | |
| 13.1319 | Technical Teacher Education | | | | | | MS | | | |
| 13.1399 | Teacher Education/Professional Devel., Specific Subject Areas, Other | | | | | | BS, MSIT, PhD | | | |
| 13.1401 | Teaching English as a Second or Foreign Language Instructor | | | | | | | CP | | |

| IP Category & | & Description | ASU | DSU | MUW | MVSU | JSU | MSU | UM | USM | UMMC |
|--------------------|---|-----|------|-----|------|-----------|--------------|---------|-------------|---------|
| 3. Education | | | | | | | | | | |
| 13.9999 | Education, Other | | | | | BS, MST | | | | |
| 4. Engineerin | | | | | l | 35, 115 1 | | | | |
| 14.0101 | Engineering, General | | | | | MS, PhD | MENG, PhD | BE | | |
| 14.0201 | Aerospace, Aeronautical and Astronautical/Space Engineering | | | | | <u> </u> | BS, MS | | | |
| 14.0501 | Bioengineering and Biomedical Engineering | | | | | BS | BS, MS, PhD | | | |
| 14.0701 | Chemical Engineering | | | Ì | İ | | BS, MS | BSChE | | |
| 14.0801 | Civil Engineering, General | | | | | BS | BS, MS | BSCE | | |
| 14.0901 | Computer Engineering, General | | | | | BS | BS | | | |
| 14.1001 | Electrical and Electronics Engineering | | | | | BS | BS, MS, PhD | BSEE | | |
| 14.1301 | Engineering Science | | | | | | | MS, PhD | | |
| 14.1801 | Materials Engineering | | | | | | | | | MS, PhD |
| 14.1901 | Mechanical Engineering | | | | | | BS, MS | BSME | | |
| 14.2501 | Petroleum Engineering | | | | | | BS | | | |
| 14.3201 | Polymer/Plastics Engineering | | | | | | | | BS, MS, PhD | |
| 14.3501 | Industrial Engineering | | | | | | BS, MS, PhD | | | |
| 14.3601 | Manufacturing Engineering | | | | | | CP | | | |
| 14.3901 | Geological/Geophysical Engineering | | | | | | | BSGE | | |
| 14.9999 | Engineering, Other | | | | | | CP,BS,MS,PhD | | | |
| 5. Engineerin | g Technologies and Engineering-Related Fields | | | | | | | | | |
| 15.0101 | Architectural Engineering Technology/Technician | | | | | | | | BS | |
| 15.0303 | Electrical, Electronic & Communications Engineering Technology | | | | | | | | BS | |
| 15.0405 | Robotics Technology/Technician | BS | | | | | | | | |
| 15.0507 | Environmental Engineering Technology/Environmental Technology | | | | | MS | | | | |
| 15.0612 | Industrial Technology/Technician | | | ļ | BS | BS | BS | | BS | |
| 15.0699 | Industrial Production Technologies/Technicians, Other | | | ļ | ļ | | BS | | | |
| 15.1201 | Computer Engineering Technology/Technician | | | | | | | | BS | |
| | nguages and Literatures | | | , | | | | | | |
| 16.0101 | Foreign Languages and Literatures, General | | BA | | | BA | BA, MA | | BA | |
| 16.0102 | Linguistics | | | | | | ļ | BA | 1 | |
| 16.0301 | Chinese Language and Literature | | | | | | | BA | | |
| 16.0501 | German Language and Literature | | | - | - | - | | BA | | |
| 16.0901 | French Language and Literature | | | F. | - | 1 | <u> </u> | BA | | |
| 16.0905 | Spanish Language and Literature | | | BA | - | 1 | | BA | | |
| 16.1101 | Arabic Language and Literature | | | - | - | | | BA | | |
| 16.1200 | Classics and Classical Languages, Literatures, and Linguistics, General | | | - | - | 1 | | BA | | |
| 16.9999 | Foreign Languages, Literatures, and Linguistics, Other | | | | | | | MA | | |
| | Consumer Sciences/Human Sciences | | D.C. | | | | DC. | | | |
| 19.0101 | Family and Consumer Sciences/Human Sciences, General | DC | BS | | - | | BS MC DLD | MC | CD MC PLD | |
| 19.0501 | Foods, Nutrition, and Wellness Studies, General | BS | - | | | - | MS, PhD | MS | CP, MS, PhD | |
| 10.0701 | H D 1 4 1F 1 C 1 | | | | | | | | | |
| 19.0701 19.0704 | Human Development and Family Studies, General Family Systems | | | BS | | | MS, PhD | | BS, MS | |

| IP Category | & Description | ASU | DSU | MUW | MVSU | JSU | MSU | UM | USM | UMMC |
|-----------------------|---|--------|----------|---------|------|-------------|-------------|------------------|-------------|----------------|
| Legal Prof | fession and Studies | | | | | | | | | |
| 22.0101 | Law | | | | | | | LLM, JD | | |
| 22.0302 | Legal Assistant/Paralegal | | | BA, BS | BA | | | BPS | BA | |
| . English La | anguage and Literature/Letters | | | | | | | | | |
| 23.0101 | English Language and Literature, General | BA | BA | BA | BA | BA, MA, MAT | BA, MA | BA, MA, PhD | BA, MA, PhD | |
| 23.1302 | Creative Writing | | | MFA | | | | MFA | | |
| 23.1304 | Rhetoric and Composition | | | Ì | BA | BA, BS | | | | |
| . Liberal Ar | rts and Sciences, General Studies and Humanities | | | | | | | | | |
| 24.0101 | Liberal Arts and Sciences/Liberal Studies | BA | MALS | BA, BS | BA | | BA | BA | | |
| 24.0102 | General Studies | | | | | | | BGS | CP | |
| . Library Sc | cience | | ' | | | | | ' | | |
| 25.0101 | Library and Information Science | | | | | | | | CP, BA,MLIS | |
| . Biological | l and Biomedical Sciences | | | | | | | | | |
| 26.0101 | Biology, General | BS, MS | BS | BA, BS | BS | BS, MS | BS, MS, PhD | BA,BS, MS,PhD | BS, MS, PhD | |
| 26.0202 | Biochemistry | | | | | | BS | BA | | PhD |
| 26.0204 | Molecular Biology | | | | | | PhD | | | MC PLD |
| 26.0403 | Anatomy Medical Microbiology and Bacteriology | | | BS | | + | BS | | | MS, PhD PhD |
| 26.0503 | | | | D3 | | + | | | | PIID |
| 26.0799 | Zoology / Animal Biology, Other Physiology, Pathology and Related Sciences | | | 1 | | | MS, PhD | | | DI-D |
| 26.0900 | | | | | | | | | | PhD |
| 26.0910 | Pathology/Experimental Pathology | | | | | | DI D | | | PhD |
| 26.1004 26.1103 | Toxicology Bioinformatics | | | 1 | MS | | PhD CP | | | |
| | | MC | | | MS | | CP | | | |
| 26.1201 | Biotechnology | MS | | | | | | | DC MC DID | |
| 26.1302 | Marine Biology and Biological Oceanography | | | 1 | | | | | BS, MS, PhD | DI D |
| 26.1501 | Neuroscience | | | | | | | | | PhD |
| 26.9999 | Biological and Biomedical Sciences, Other | | | | | | | | | MS |
| 27.0101 | ics and Statistics Mathematics | BS | BS | BA, BS | BS | BS, MS | BA, BS, MS | BA,BS,MA, | BS, MS | |
| 27.0301 | Applied Mathematics, General | 25 | | 5.1, 55 | - 55 | 23, 112 | PhD | MS,PhD | 25, 115 | |
| | | | | | | DC | ! | | | |
| 27.0501 Military T | Statistics, General rechnologies and Applied Sciences | |] | | | BS | MS | | | |
| 29.9999 | Military Technologies and Applied Sciences, Other | BS, MS | | | | | | | | |
| | | D5, M5 | <u> </u> | | | | | <u> </u> | | |
| | rdisciplinary Studies | | | | | | | 264.350 | | |
| 30.0000 | Multi-/Interdisciplinary Studies, General | | Da Name | | | | DO 351 | MA, MS | | |
| 30.0101 | Biological and Physical Sciences | | BS, MSNS | | | | BS, MA | | | |
| 30.0501 | Peace Studies and Conflict Resolution | | ļ | | CP | <u> </u> | | | | |
| 30.1101 | Gerontology | | | | | | | | CP | |
| 30.2501 | Cognitive Science | | | | ļ | | СР | | | |
| 30.9999 | Multi/Interdisciplinary Studies, Other | | BSIS | BA, BS | | BS | BS | | CP, BIS | |

| Category | & Description | ASU | DSU | MUW | MVSU | JSU | MSU | UM | USM | UMMO |
|------------|--|-----|------------|--------|------|-------------|------------------|---------------------|------------------|------|
| Parks, Rec | creation, Leisure and Fitness Studies | | | | | | | | | |
| 31.0101 | Parks, Recreation and Leisure Studies | BS | | | | | | | | |
| 31.0301 | Parks, Recreation and Leisure Facilities Management, General | | | | | | | BA, MA | | |
| 31.0501 | Health and Physical Education/Fitness, General | | | BS | | | | | | |
| 31.0504 | Sport and Fitness Administration/Management | BS | | | BS | MS | | BA | CP, BS, MS | |
| 31.0505 | Kinesiology and Exercise Science | | | | | | BS, MS, PhD | BSES, MSES, PhD | BS, MS, PhD | |
| 31.0599 | Health and Physical Education/Fitness, Other | | | | | | | MS | | |
| Philosophy | y and Religious Studies | | | | | | | | | |
| 38.0101 | Philosophy | | | | | | BA | BA, MA | BA | |
| 38.0201 | Religion/Religious Studies | | | | | | | BA | BA | |
| Physical S | Sciences | | | | | | | | | |
| 10.0101 | Physical Sciences | | | BS | | | | | | |
| 40.0401 | Atmospheric Sciences and Meteorology, General | | | | | BS | | | | |
| 40.0501 | Chemistry, General | BS | BS | BS | BS | BS, MS, PhD | BA,BS, MS,PhD | BA,BS,MS, DA,PhD | BS, MS, PhD | |
| 10.0510 | Forensic Chemistry | | | | | | WIS,FIID | BS | | |
| 10.0599 | Chemistry, Other | | | | | | | | BS | |
| 10.0601 | Geology/Earth Science, General | | | | | BS | BS, MS | BS | BS, MS | |
| 40.0607 | Oceanography, Chemical and Physical | | | | 1 | İ | | | BS, MS, PhD | |
| 10.0699 | Geological and Earth Sciences/Geosciences, Other | | | | | | PhD | | | |
| 40.0801 | Physics, General | | | | | BS | BS, MS, PhD | BA,BS,MA, MS.PhD | BS, MS | |
| | echnologies/Technicians | | | | 1 | l | | MS.PnD | · | |
| 41.9999 | Science Technologies/Technicians, Other | | MAS | | | | | | | |
| Psycholog | _ | | | | | | ı | | | |
| 42.0101 | Psychology, General | BS | BA | BA | | BS | BA, BS, MS | BA, MA, PhD | BA,BS,MA, | |
| 12.2801 | Clinical Psychology | | | | + | PhD | , , | , , | MS,PhD | |
| 12.2803 | Counseling Psychology | | | | | THE | | | MS | |
| 12.2806 | Educational Psychology | | | | + | | BS, MS, PhD | | 1,10 | |
| 12.2813 | Applied Psychology | | 1 | | † | | PhD | | | |
| | Security, Law Enforcement, Firefighting and Related Protective Service | ces | | | | | | | | |
| 43.0103 | Criminal Justice/Law Enforcement Administration | | | | MS | | | BSCJ, MCJ | | |
| 43.0104 | Criminal Justice/Safety Studies | BS | BSJC, MSJC | | BS | BS, MA | | | CP, BA,MA, | |
| 43.0106 | Forensic Science and Technology | | | | + | | | | MS,PhD BS, MS | |
| | ministration and Social Service Professions | | | | | | | | , 1.10 | |
| 44.0201 | Community Organization and Advocacy | | MS | | | | | | | |
| 14.0401 | Public Administration | | | BA, BS | MA | MPPA, PhD | MPPA, PhD | | | |
| | | | + | | + | | | - | | |
| 14.0501 | Public Policy Analysis, General | | | | | | | BA | | |

| P Category | & Description | ASU | DSU | MUW | MVSU | JSU | MSU | UM | USM | UMMC |
|--------------------|---|-----|---------|---------|------|--------|-------------|--------------------|--------------------|---------|
| C:-1 C-: | ences and History | | | | | | | | | |
| 45.0101 | Social Sciences, General | | BS | BA, BS | | | | | | |
| 45.0201 | · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · | | D3 | DA, DS | | | DA MA | BA, MA | DA MA | |
| 45.0201 | Anthropology | | | | | | BA, MA | BA, MA | BA, MA | |
| | Criminology | | 1 | | | - | BA | D. 14 N.D. | | |
| 45.0601 | Economics, General | | | | | | BA | BA, MA, PhD | DI D | |
| 45.0604 | Development Economics and International Development | | | | | | - | | PhD CP, BS, MS, | - |
| 45.0701 | Geography | | | | | | CP | | PhD | |
| 45.0702 | Geographic Information Science and Cartography | | | | | | | CP | | |
| 45.0901 | International Relations and Affairs | | | | | | | BA | BA | |
| 45.1001 | Political Science and Government, General | BA | BA | BA | BA | BA, MA | BA, MA | BA, MA, PhD | BA,BS,MA,MS | |
| 45.1101 | Sociology | BA | | | BA | BA, MA | BA, MS, PhD | BA, MA | BA, BS | |
| 45.1201 | Urban Studies/Affairs | | | | | BA | 1 | | | |
| Transporta | ation and Materials Moving | | | | | | | | | |
| 49.0101 | Aeronautics/Aviation/Aerospace Science and Technology, General | | BCA | | | | | | | |
| 49.0102 | Airline/Commercial/Professional Pilot and Flight Crew | | BCA | | | | | | | |
| 49.0104 | Aviation/Airway Management and Operations | | MCA | | | | | | | |
| | l Performing Arts | | | | | | | | | |
| 50.0101 | Visual and Performing Arts | | BA, BFA | BA, BFA | BA | BA | BFA | | BFA | |
| 50.0102 | Digital Arts | | BFA | , | | | 1 | | | |
| 50.0301 | Dance, General | | | | | | | | BFA | |
| 50.0501 | Drama and Dramatics/Theatre Arts, General | | | | | | | BA, BFA | BA, BFA, MFA | ļ |
| 50.0506 | Acting | | | MFA | | | - | DA DEA MEA | D.A. | - |
| 50.0702 50.0703 | Fine/Studio Arts, General Art History, Criticism and Conservation | | | 1 | | | + | BA, BFA, MFA BA | BA | |
| | | | | | | - | | BA,BM, | | |
| 50.0901 | Music, General | BA | BA, BM | BA, BM | BA | | BA | MM,PhD | BA, BM, MM | |
| 50.0903 | Music Performance, General | BM | | | | BM | | | DMA | |
| 50.1003 | Music Management | | | | | | | | BA, BS | |
| 50.1099 | Arts, Entertainment, and Media Management, Other | | BS | | | | | | | |
| Health Pro | ofessions and Related Programs | | | | | | | | | |
| 51.0000 | Health Services/Allied Health/Health Sciences, General | | | | | | | | BS | |
| 51.0201 | Communication Sciences and Disorders, General | | | | | MS | | BS | | |
| 51.0203 | Speech-Language Pathology/Pathologist | | | BS, MS | | BS | 1 | | BA, BS, | |
| 51.0204 | Audiology/Audiologist and Speech-Language Pathology/Pathologist | | BS | | | | | MS | MA. MS | |
| 51.0299 | Communication Disorders Sciences and Services, Other | | | | | | | | AuD | |
| 51.0401 | Dentistry | | | | | | | | | DMI |
| 1.0602 | Dental Hygienist | | | | | | | | | BS |
| 51.0701 | Health/Health Care Administration/Management | | BBA | | | BS | BAT | MHCAD | | MHS, D |
| 51.0706 | Health Information/Medical Records Administration/Administrator | | | | | | | | | BS, M |
| 51.0808 | Veterinary/Animal Health Tech/Technician and Veterinary Asst | | | | | | BS | | | |
| 51.0905 | Nuclear Medical Technology/Technologist | | | | | | 1 | | | СР |

| CIP Category & | & Description | ASU | DSU | MUW | MVSU | JSU | MSU | UM | USM | UMMC |
|----------------|---|----------|-----------|--------------|---------|------------------|------------------|---------------------|----------------------|--------------|
| 51 Health Prof | fessions and Related Programs | | | | | | | | | |
| 51.0911 | Radiologic Technology/Science - Radiographer | | | | | | | | | BS |
| 51.0913 | Athletic Training/Trainer | | | | | | | | BS | |
| 51.0920 | Magnetic Resonance Imaging (MRI) Technology/Technician. | | | | | | | | | CP |
| 51.1002 | Cytotechnology/Cytotechnologist | | | | | | | | | BS |
| 51.1005 | Clinical Laboratory Science/Medical Technology/Technologist | | | | | | BS | BS | BS, MS | BS |
| 51.1009 | Phlebotomy Technician/Phlebotomist | | | | | | | | СР | |
| 51.1201 | Medicine | | | | | | | | | MD |
| 51.1503 | Clinical/Medical Social Work | | | | | | | MSW | MS | |
| 51.2001 | Pharmacy | | | | | | | PharmD | | |
| 51.2003 | Pharmaceutics and Drug Design | | | | | 1 | | | | PhD |
| 51.2010 | Pharmacy, Pharmaceutical Sciences, and Administration, Other | | | | | | | BS, MS, PHD | | |
| 51.2201 | Public Health, General | | | | | MPH, DPH | | | BS, MPH | |
| 51.2202 | Environmental Health | | | | BS, MS | | | | | |
| 51.2207 | Public Health Education and Promotion | | | BS | | | | | | |
| 51.2306 | Occupational Therapy/Therapist | | | | | | | | | MOT |
| 51.2307 | Orthotist/Prosthetist. | | | | | | | | | CP |
| 51.2308 | Physical Therapy/Therapist | | | | | | | | | DPT |
| 51.2310 | Vocational Rehabilitation Counseling/Counselor | | | | | MS | | | | |
| 51.2401 | Veterinary Medicine | | | | | | DVM | | | |
| 51.2505 | Veterinary Pathology and Pathobiology | | | | | | MS, PhD | | | |
| 51.3101 | Dietetics/Dietitian | | | | | | | BS | CP, BS | |
| 51.3801 | Registered Nursing/Registered Nurse | BSN, ASN | BSN | BSN, MSN, AS | | | | | BSN | BSN |
| 51.3802 | Nursing Administration | | | | | | | | CP, MSN | |
| 51.3808 | Nursing Science | | | | | | | | PhD | PhD |
| 51.3818 | Nursing Practice | | | DNP | | | | | | |
| 51.3899 | Reg Nursing, Nurs Admin, Nurs Resrch and Clinical Nurs, Other | MSN | MSN, DNP | | | | | | DNP | CP, MSN, DNI |
| 51.9999 | Health Professions and Related Clinical Sciences, Other | | | | | | | | | BS |
| 2. Business, N | Management, Marketing, and Related Support Services | _ | | | | | | | _ | |
| 52.0101 | Business/Commerce, General | | BBA | BT | | | | | | |
| 52.0201 | Business Administration and Management, General | BBA, MBA | BBA, MBA | BS | BS, MBA | BBA, MBA, PhD | BBA, MBA, PhD | BBA, MBA, PhD | CP, BS, BSBA, MBA | |
| 52.0204 | Office Management and Supervision | | | | BS | | | 11112 | 141152. | |
| 52.0208 | E-Commerce/Electronic Commerce | | | MS | | | | | | |
| 52.0209 | Transportation/Mobility Management | | | | | | | | MS | |
| 52.0301 | Accounting | BS | BBA, MPAC | BS | BS | BBA, MPA | BAccy, MPA | BAccy, MAccy PhD | BSBA, MPA | |
| 52.0601 | Business/Managerial Economics | | | | | BBA | BBA, MA, PhD | | CP, BA, MS | |
| 52.0701 | Entrepreneurship/Entrepreneurial Studies | | | | | BBA | | | | |
| 52.0801 | Finance, General | | BBA | | | BBA | BBA | BBA | BSBA | |
| 52.0901 | Hospitality Administration/Management, General | | | | | | | BS, PhD | | |

| CIP Category | & Description | ASU | DSU | MUW | MVSU | JSU | MSU | UM | USM | UMMC |
|--------------|--|-----|-----|-----|------|------------|-------------|-------------|------------------|------|
| 52. Business | Management, Marketing, and Related Support Services | | | | | | | | | |
| 52.0904 | Hotel/Motel Administration/Management | | | | | | | | BS | |
| 52.0999 | Hospitality Administration/Management, Other | | | | ĺ | | | | CP, BSBA | |
| 52.1001 | Human Resources Management/Personnel Administration, General | | | | | | | | BSBA | |
| 52.1005 | Human Resources Development | | | | | | | | MS, PhD | |
| 52.1101 | International Business/Trade/Commerce | | | | | | | | BSBA | |
| 52.1201 | Management Information Systems, General | | BBA | | | | BBA, MSIS | BBA | BSBA | |
| 52.1401 | Marketing/Marketing Management, General | | BBA | | | BBA | BBA | BBA | CP, BSBA | |
| 52.1499 | Marketing, Other | | | | | | | BBA | BSBA | |
| 52.1501 | Real Estate | | | | | | BBA | BBA | | |
| 52.1601 | Taxation | | | | | | MTx | MTx | | |
| 52.1701 | Insurance | | | | | | BBA | BBA | | |
| 52.1902 | Fashion Merchandising | | | | | | | | BSBA | |
| 52.2001 | Construction Management | | | | | | BBA, BS | | CP | |
| 52.9999 | Business, Management, Marketing, and Related Support Services, Other | | | | | | | | BS | |
| 54. History | | | | | | | | | | |
| 54.0101 | History, General | BA | BA | BA | BS | BA, BS, MA | BA, MA, PhD | BA, MA, PhD | BA,MA, MS.PhD | |
| 54.0105 | Public/Applied History | | | | | | | | CP | |